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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 09 November 2023 
 

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF PENSIONERS’ LOUNGE FURNITURE SET FOR VARIOUS BRANCHES 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF PENSIONERS’ LOUNGE 

FURNITURE SET FOR VARIOUS BRANCHES 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications BAC Reply 

1 Are the sofas tufted with buttons or 
just tufted?  

Sofa design shall be tufted with buttons  

2 Is it loose cushions, the seat and 
back? 

No. It shall be fixed cushions 

3 About the SLCC, should it be specific 
to lounge chair or would you consider 
general furniture? 

SLCC shall be Supply, delivery and 
installation of seating furniture designed 
for high traffic spaces (i.e. auditorium 
seating, lounge/lobby seating, gang 
chair seating) 
 
This amends Section III. Bid Data 
Sheet. ITB Clause. 5.3.a 
 

4 For the Single Largest Completed 
Contract, may we request for it to be 
Supply and Delivery of Furniture? 
This will mean more bidders can join. 
Also, lounge seating set is too 
specific. 

5 For the SLCC, can we consider the 
lounge seating set to seating model?  

6 Upon identifying the lowest 
calculated bidder, is it required to 
submit the actual design, or can we 
show a similar design so we can 
show our craftsmanship?  

Mock-up sample must adhere to the 
technical specification and design of 
the subject item for bidding. 

 

7 When would the submission be?  It is within non-extendible period of five 
(5) calendar days from receipt of BAC 
notice. 

8 Upon notification for post-
qualification, can we extend the 5-
day period for the submission of 
samples?  

No. The 5-calendar day delivery of 
mock-up is part of post-qualification and 
cannot be extended.  

9 If ever the mock-up sample is 
submitted and did not pass, will there 
be a chance to have it rectified?  

No. If the mock-up fails, that will be a 
ground for disqualification.   

10 Can we request the detailed 
dimensions of the design?  

Please refer to the attached detailed 
drawing issued in the Bid Bulletin. 

11 The thickness of foam and metal was 
not specified. Also, the legs looked 
tapered; may we know the thickness 
of it?  

The thickness of foam shall be 2” thick 
high-density foam and for the metal 
support shall be 1”X2” tubular welded 
type stainless steel in satin or brushed 
finish. 

12 May we request copies of the 
pictures and drawings presented 
earlier?  

Please refer to the attached drawing 
and pictures. (submitted pictures are for 
reference only)  
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WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications BAC Reply 

1 With reference to page 5 of BDS 
ITB Clause 5.3, “contracts similar to 
the Project shall be: 
    a. Supply and Delivery, including 
assembly/installation of lounge 
seating set. 
 

“May I request for your good office to 
accept and or consider the similar 
project having this project name – 
Supply, Delivery and installation of 
Various Furniture” 

Similar Projects:  
 
Supply, Delivery and Installation of 
Seating furniture designed for high 
traffic spaces (i.e. auditorium seating, 
lounge/lobby seating, gang-chair 
seating). 
 
This amends Section III. Bid Data 
Sheet. ITB Clause. 5.3.a 
 

2 With reference to the drawing design 
and photo of actual design, the 
stainless legs are noticeably tapered, 
however, the drawing is rounded 
tubular metal while the photo is 
square tubular metal. Will you be 
considering any of the 2 types of 
metal for sofa legs?  

The design for the legs shall be tubular 
stainless steel metal welded type in 
satin or brushed finish. 

3 The design of the sofas has tufting on 
seat and back, is it tufted with buttons 
or not? 

Sofa design shall be tufted with buttons  

4 Detailed drawing and sample picture Please refer to the attached drawing 
and pictures. (submitted pictures are for 
reference only)  

 


